
From: Simpson Eliott


To: Smith Maja


Subject: FW: NTSB Investigation N9456P


Date: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 9:54:02 AM


Attachments: Fuel receipts.pdf


See attached and below. Last fueling was April 3, not March 26 per the prelim.

Eliott Simpson


Senior Aviation Accident Investigator


National Transportation Safety Board


Western Pacific Region - Los Angeles


Office/Cell

From: Kelly Burns >


Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 10:03 AM


To: Simpson Eliott >


Cc: Smith Maja >; Ben Czyzewski >


Subject: RE: NTSB Investigation N9456P


Mr. Simpson,

Invoice # 132982 POS # 1153 Ordered by unknown on 4/3/18 @ 1511 hours


Invoice #132700 POS # 579 Ordered by James P on 3-26-18 @ 1649 hours.

Invoice #131719 POS #31300 Ordered by James P on 2/27/18 @ 1029 hours.

We have reached out to American Express, but were unable to retrieve the name from the American


Express card.

Please let me know if there is anything else you need.

Thank you


Kelly Burns, ACE


Manager North Las Vegas Airport


N. Las Vegas, NV 89032


Office


Cell    

Email:




From: Simpson Eliott [ ]


Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 11:26 AM


To: Kelly Burns < >


Cc: Smith Maja >


Subject: RE: NTSB Investigation N9456P


Mr. Burns,

I can’t quite make out the dates on the two sales invoices, or the name on invoice # 579


Additionally, are you able to track invoice 1153 and see who paid for it? It shows an Amex


number, different from the other receipts.

It does appear that the most recent fuel purchase since the accident was made at VGT. Did


any other pilots report fuel problems, and did you encounter any anomalies during routine


fuel sampling?


Thanks in advance.

Eliott Simpson


Senior Aviation Accident Investigator


National Transportation Safety Board


Western Pacific Region - Los Angeles


Office/Cell

Fax


From: Kelly Burns >


Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 2:46 PM


To: Simpson Eliott


Cc: Smith Maja >


Subject: RE: NTSB Investigation N9456P


Mr. Simpson,

We searched back to March 1, 2018 with the additional information and found and found these


additional sales.


Please let me know if you need any additional information.



Thank you


Kelly Burns, ACE


Manager North Las Vegas Airport


N. Las Vegas, NV 89032


Office


Cell    

Email

From: Simpson Eliott ]


Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 12:44 PM


To: Kelly Burns >


Cc: Smith Maja 

Subject: NTSB Investigation N9456P


Mr. Burns,

You may have already spoken to my colleague, Maja Smith, but this is an updated request.

I believe you track by tail number when the fuel truck is used, but not the island. Therefore,

please could you search your systems for the last fuel three fuel purchases under any of the


following:


N9456P


James Pedroza


Micha Griggs


Blake Brooksby


N9456P LLC


Please don’t hesitate to call me if you have any questions, and thanks in advance.

Eliott Simpson


Senior Aviation Accident Investigator


National Transportation Safety Board


Western Pacific Region - Los Angeles


Office/Cell

Fax




CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - THIS E-MAIL TRANSMISSION MAY CONTAIN

INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY, SUBJECT

TO COPYRIGHT, AND/OR EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE

LAW. IT IS FOR THE USE OF INTENDED RECIPIENTS ONLY. If you are not an intended

recipient of this message, please notify the original sender immediately by forwarding what

you received and then delete all copies of the correspondence and attachments from your

computer system. Any use, distribution, or disclosure of this message by unintended recipients

is not authorized and may be unlawful.





